Content-Type: text/html
Received: from mx.flockmail.com (localhost [127.0.0.1]) by
prod-usel-smtp-inl002.ops.titan.email (AQM) with ESMTP id
coldllgohlnsmsdlon9g(140117358531590144); Tue, 26 Mar 2024 14:25:26 +0000
Received: from localhost (localhost [127.0.0.1]) by mx.flockmail.com (Postfix)
with ESMTP
id 3FBA360018 for <cipher.hunter@phoenixharbor.net>; Tue, 26 Mar 2024 14:25:26
+0000
(UTC)
Received: by mail-vkl-f178.google.com with SMTP id 71dfb90al353d-
4d43c633fecs02272622e0c.3
for <cipher.hunter@phoenixharbor.net>; Tue, 26 Mar 2024 07:25:25 -0700
(PDT)
Received: from mail-vkl-f178.google.com (mail-vkl-f178.google.com
[209.85.221.178]) by
mx.flockmail.com (Postfix) with ESMTPS id BDOB360002 for
<cipher.hunter@phoenixharbor.net>; Tue, 26 Mar 2024 14:25:25 +0000 (UTC)
Received: from mx.flockmail.com ([10.10.82.127]) by mproxy202.prod.i.riva.co with
LMTP id
oBwGENbaAmbpEQAAnHysww (envelope-from <ipib@iowa.gov>) for
<cipher.hunter@phoenixharbor.net>; Tue, 26 Mar 2024 14:25:26 +0000
Received: from mproxy202.prod.i.riva.co ([10.10.82.127]) by
prod-usel-mbackend1012.ops.titan.email with LMTP id oBwGENbaAmbpEQAAnHysww:P1
(envelope-from <ipib@iowa.gov>) for <cipher.hunter@phoenixharbor.net>; Tue, 26
Mar 2024
14:25:26 +0000
From: "IPIB, IPIB" <ipib@iowa.gov>
To: "cipher.hunter@phoenixharbor.net" <cipher.hunter@phoenixharbor.net>
Cc: "ahunter@marshalltown-ia.gov" <ahunter@marshalltown-ia.gov>,
"hcorkery@lynchdallas.com" <hcorkery@lynchdallas.com>
Subject: Re: City of Marshalltown, IA - Evidence of Excessive Fees
Thread-Topic: City of Marshalltown, IA - Evidence of Excessive Fees
Thread-Index: AQJBI8v1vAWbWXyWb9esQRjfSnIuNgKWIDg6
Sender: "erika.eckley@iowa.gov" <erika.eckley@iowa.gov>
X-Ms-Exchange-Messagesentrepresentingtype: 2
Date: Tue, 26 Mar 2024 09:24:58 -0500
Message-Id: <CABtAVKxT-4qYL3uxJfcDcveFndVxB-YPm8Fa+wSU-aN+NrzjgA@mail.gmail.com>
References: <140000661153855488.0.v2@titan.email>
In-Reply-To: <140000661153855488.0.v2@titan.email>
Content-Language: en-US
X-Ms-Exchange-0rganization-Recordreviewcfmtype: 0
Received-Spf: pass (sender SPF authorized) identity=mailfrom; client-
1p=209.85.221.178;
helo=mail-vkl-f178.google.com; envelope-from=ipib@iowa.gov;
X-Ms-Exchange-Imapappendstamp: EA2PR22MB5186.namprd22.prod.outlook.com
(15.20.7495.000)
Dkim-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;
d=iowa.gov; s=google; t=1711463124; x=1712067924; darn=phoenixharbor.net;
h=cc:to:subject:message-id:date:from:sender:in-reply-to:references
:mime-version:from:to:cc:subject:date:message-id:reply-to;
bh=bVC5s/p7ENRPN5qrLUrhgiF5sNT18jBv2ulaq67aiCY=;
b=Abre2PdYMzG+hEhahU55f0g707iXHIobRFHKF1z5Ra8ws4iZojwiNSDJIdJUc8FObED
Y5SDNgWe/ktQBVAktP7DVrv22z48fKP4ANnNEYc5MO00YzcEStZMvIR6Y f2fNZKFVFINe/+
Waz/fQYsQo6W4XjRg9gzXhn9DOKYFrhFbHCDpWg/1q/T77Yz8EXBnPcBRWSvnJEdng+C
Ct8tvk+a5EW0r3YXnZ3ACpB3jy834sXxhQUonS8dcqdhk0tOU9bafLKYZtu3gUqZyMsf
rHNLcRFtC5Qx1/3Udb8/T3mkgqvnGKxFKkySjOEbDX2doJlYyVZdDFgjN7ycvcI+WXbcl
3PtA==
X-Gm-Message-State: A0JuOYzmGtjwI8I8Te/DnmX8kuBOLGubxtH30RcSVdANkI1zyEkX2tDcQ


Michael Merritt

Michael Merritt

Michael Merritt


7xxhdNgKGRF3v6WkM4QQbXI1DCxr3rJFiGxblwBacORwaYbpaXzfplYVT9+Gx81z2ivvR5Zpy9i
fo6HA20rMXPXQF2KkzYG8HT5KG1ikd6mztkucN+Gdi2cuskwWzZ
X-Google-Dkim-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;
d=1e100.net; s=20230601; t=1711463124; x=1712067924;
h=cc:to:subject:message-id:date:from:sender:in-reply-to:references
:mime-version:x-gm-message-state:from:to:cc:subject:date:message-id
:reply-to;
bh=bVC5s/p7ENRPN5qrLUrhgiF5sNT18jBv2ulaq67aiCY=;
b=kwM+Kk(CZs8s9iagAg+x6pRaU9dNNYW6vgCIGCMNBmMPkVzYwL4Z7HN6ZN1z5Wiekcvb
pgs1Ih6puT8gt14MYcYb6mA9FAOXrolzWh9K/Y7XX11BtzICmc/OANi+B1l1F6CXecGoq
bpPn8iyB6TnSMODd+LOKkIvzVUchw54RXehbtV3jPax5/azCEDyy9TyuOssu90wQjddM
guY7fuETpz0Ji91mOEL/ZTuVcGR3kDLOPY fRM2Ik91Ma8xwTBYOA]jVxwBZdConz6mSf4
DsVRjpFINw3WUX+ACATVFbTru90w3TVrrnyFFwbxwb/mTBIsn91h2MHAecQwdJHTgVbK
0+cg==
X-Received: by 2002:205:6122:1d02:b0:4d8:7970:28e6 with SMTP id
gc2-20020a0561221d0200b004d8797028e6mr8151057vkb.0.1711463124470; Tue, 26 Mar
2024
07:25:24 -0700 (PDT)
Authentication-Results: mx.flockmail.com; dkim=pass (2048-bit key)
header.d=iowa.gov
header.i=@iowa.gov header.b="Abre2PdY"
Content-Id: <3COF50EBF77A9947AE3C66BA827A9AD9@iw.phoenixharbor.net>
Mime-Version: 1.0
Delivered-To: cipher.hunter@phoenixharbor.net
X-Pm-0rigin: import
X-Pm-Content-Encryption: on-import
X-Pm-Spamscore: 0
X-Pm-Spam-Action: dunno
Return-Path: <ipib@iowa.gov>
X-0riginal-To: cipher.hunter@phoenixharbor.net

————— BEGIN PGP MESSAGE-----
Version: ProtonMail

wV4DPqVkMgngDOOSAQdAvaVtU2wRowXqZQAEgqMPuuIdClvkvb43xghZoOgmiM
9SgwLgAZIV1iQCp6D8W7y2ygeHh8g13FNrZUBORW8B0Oj41NWnhvUdGKkxXGFml
zrQdqBvb0OsT3Ab1+DURIX+WjVp/+HPmYpBLWMwCh8RKGhQy4bYzA+FN/t4so
L2VZTGd7N503R+fyEgKIjmbu7XhzeStcbaOkj fWz+R50s3tcx9iaowuyGq8]
JxaNZTLMgz5R0x/nejbrPTHAVRACF84jVwZVvH51CnNgPTgBB2ECcEoeQgmj7
6rfmpEfyqjxuEax+uu0ivANbkj/Lz3KyDVV5CabwZwzkm+zNLF8Q0QADT2En
95BM1RUpub6njHSK5UqB3BKcbZfO1twF1uGsMN1rnkJSDiyCJUfV1b6LKdSj
z6Jk1r1K6NCjs1hi5KgC86Qpg+R6SYyfUUYM7/rOmhPoMbxrSYsvfFAc1d9m
ipK5d0XVo0Vm/Qu5z2VZ1UrTFZbc3DGXoUa49c/FWxcXVwpEVdsmIVBMHV cW
sFyjXRegvJEINDCmcNeQAUmM7Gss80IWTCTc500b3tazXHOAd30WOLYYVIQIm
RyvT60kxTNyjp8nIgbe8VjlrXh7MgXxwyaJuCpaHkeF828kI6ri8KYcHVWeD
tEucR8Utif8LQv87s34aowbvWVWO1lcpwBxRb2NdCxcWmUMNVVodAPOEPLiC/
0h20A681rrn0SnHg/3Uycha3zu7sdeF5dwjRqouDJg4ARLIb/xrXvMXD1ldwo
XYjn+rRbxBA7qUKyz80Q2xCYNV5]ssZAg4QsQEHUDcft6T7kve0g58h1k4T
9pLHpOjYj4igZQtAVpc3NdGAd5DW7IhL49Bgac7613VC7BjAXK37ERKaPE9v
STE+It4VA883NESoBmeKMgYuqgX1dJ4y20pgNFmb55t4mMZPqZZ0HpoQuSS7
v25XdEe7EM5vIg6nd4avOC3L6XoafnlHICFZs1wNxUJZyjQ6EcSofQI2Hil/S
WFfiLrPrkd+FZ00sLwQtzX1DdPnmh5nU3ZdnxzfdUQZ1lzm4e4n5XTo6Ex07w
/bOEEomMN3vWh/fqJ+FX15TAKW2nFcy+iAI2SbrQ0/Votnbh8zIJ+h+9RVwR2
wUgihPYBElyBtwR5cEKWOWYqorYk30JdTSuQkgpGZ829PBdvyCGbR5jb5t2F
rZ+KuvsPJ0iBf+Xg0ex2R9eDAXnwCnvabYMfJuyRW/i6L1lay8grKwVg3uDLJ]
5IRbfDXc5fy5jEAEtrvKSHr4jVKi0SPoSEMBXH4D2H25kpNZp9pBWpgosGbY
XTfk43PTqvaWGISV8XiMPwnBAApwWZ8WWd5F0a40 lNZ+brhgtj5I47rFg8PcE
UxW62R1RQM4GIXutHNTEFb4YJ11PEchHXbeZFWybqCVXMEifpDbKDs5iwLpo


Michael Merritt


czywxL41pV+VnPqhPsWJAOV5LCPZt frVXsbAVwrsW1lE7ohaH1tCgzps5ypk8
zXpJ3LqGH6N081SxBKsLmY//vGgE/yVNAWMYIfulJlwjXo4gVzgHV/3LhLxXM
fPviot2g4FtRf9gMDjnztm5trOP6gMrBls2ygD4644wWiSdfet4Ryz1Ye3Tq
HmX121QVM/T41FsxZdwoCxNGWs5mZ7WnY6PzWLEBHpInN6edRUCpss1bZFIM
GP6+CqyNOm2mUCzDu7QxT2ELmmzxOH9Hs cs040XFR5kTZ8kB1lyYDeDyZONUQ
n3TsgCp/Q0762LDHEcggX6D99q04Qm/CyJ/ZXHg+sG02vmMKs 1zdM6 1 TKL307
DmTKbgvTGAO7y74Yyri+2UbNnJYNHSwiso41MWUphndmktQKYGk/FsRMldrE
YOV+yVT03ap3In9F+X5DaKeG45e0X1S3HONnZpxT5zIf5B14gD1nGRA+S31B2
VmPQqrokn320kTNjNxcn7m60yuz9QZoJKpM8Bm4427B2dxemC81 r9RcmKPHN
5V8yeEUEDF65xLHUCP44G4EmT j xUM3Mo1lmGFyxxqn8oeVec7wsRFy5ahdCqg5
EvtDF+eWLgc2YdCYd3P41fMIDmc740VwlPtp6Metbro=

=npe0

----- END PGP MESSAGE- - - - -



Re: City of Marshalltown, IA - Evidence of Excessive Fees

From ipib@iowa.gov

To cipher.hunter@phoenixharbor.net

cC Alicia Hunter . hcorkery@lynchdallas.com
Date Tuesday, March 26th, 2024 at 9:24 AM

Mr. Merritt,

They have documented the costs and why those costs are what they are. lowa Code chapter 22 does give them the
right to charge for the actual costs of searching for, compiling, reviewing, and producing records. You can narrow the
request to reduce the cost, such as limiting the search to specific employees or a specific time frame. By reducing the
size of the search, the costs for the search would be reduced. Are you willing to narrow your search?

Thank you,
lowa Public Information Board

On Mon, Mar 25, 2024 at 2:30 AM cipher.hunter@phoenixharbor.net <cipher.hunter@phoenixharbor.net> wrote:
Attached - the City of Marshalltown, IA's response.
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